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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 4:24 PM

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Kay Fiynn; Lennie Fulwood; Lisa Harvey
Subject: FW: Docket No. 960786-TL

CCA will use this e-mail as a directive to return DNs 14275-00 and 13081-00 to BellSouth.
thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 2:40 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Lennie Fulwood; Lisa Harvey
Subject: Docket No. 960786-TL

On September 13, 2002, we received a Motion for Extension of Duration of Order No. PSC-01-
0653-CFO-TL from BellSouth asking that protection continue to be afforded to Documents
Nos. 14275-00 and 13081-00. Since this Docket is now completed, and we no longer require
this information for Commission business, staff recommends that these Documents be
returned to BellSouth, rendering the Motion moot. Thanks!

AUS

CMP ____
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS
SEC T
OTH

gt iNg

T

DCOCUME T vl A
10768 ocr-h g
1

el Ao TR DY PP F RS I
FRoG-ol o TRTTON CLERR



